19/01/2024, 10:02 Gmail - Re: Please quote (Our Ref. 48356)
M G| | |a|| Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Re: Please quote (Our Ref. 48356)

ludmila@bercu.be <ludmila@bercu.be> 19 January 2024 at 09:16
To: aqgib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Dear Aqib,
We paid your proforma.

Please do not send jet. | am waiting for extra order, so you can deliver us 2 pieces (we will pay estra costs for extra sensor).

| will inform you ASAP about 2d sensor.
Thank you very much.
Best regards

Ludmila

From: Agib Majeed

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 10:30 AM

To: ludmila@bercu.be

Subject: Re: Please quote (Our Ref. 48356)

Hello Ludmila

Good morning

Can you please advise what you would like to do with your proforma attached below.
This will be expiring in 2 weeks so please let me know what you would like to do.
Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, 2 Jan 2024 at 14:15, Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Hello Ludmila

Good afternoon

Please see attached below for your proforma invoice detailing the price and product you require including shipping costs.
Can you see if all the details are correct including addresses.

If your happy and wish to proceed with the proforma then please make payment.
Please let me know if you require any amendments to the proforma.

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

On Tue, 2 Jan 2024 at 13:56, <ludmila@bercu.be> wrote:
Dear Aquib,

Is it insurance for transport? For bad quality? | do not undarstand.

Ludmila

From: Agib Majeed

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:15 PM
To: ludmila@bercu.be

Subject: Re: Please quote (Our Ref. 48356)
Hello Ludmilla

Good afternoon

So you do not require insurance ?

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1788512211311675607 &simpl=msg-f: 1788512211311675607 &mb=1 3/6


http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
http://www.viamed.co.uk/

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

On Tue, 2 Jan 2024 at 12:38, <ludmila@bercu.be> wrote:
Dear Aqib,
Dear Sophie,

Please send me Proforma Invoice for all costs (transport, bank costs).

For what did you take insurance last time? Please do not add now (I think it is not necessary).
Thank you for your soon reply.

Kind regards

Ludmila

From: Agib Majeed

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 10:36 AM
To: ludmila@bercu.be

Subject: Re: Please quote (Our Ref. 48356)
Hello Ludmila

Good morning
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Thank you for your email.

The best price for our Oxygen Sensor Max-250+ is €86.00 each.
Please let me know if | can assist with anything else.
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

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,
but please continue to use email where possible.

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

On Wed, 20 Dec 2023 at 09:58, <ludmila@bercu.be> wrote:
Dear Aqib,

Please quote your best price and infoirm discount for re-distributors (we

are not end user) for :

1 pc.
MAX-250+ Oxygen Sensor

Please inform transport costs to Belgium.
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Thank you.

Kind regards

Ludmila

L.Popovitch

BERCU nv
Noordschippersdok 13
2060 Antwerp

Belgium

T.+32 (0)32253273

Virus-free.www.avast.com
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